
Subject: RE: Open Records Request (GA-TROUP-21-0451)
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 8:28:54 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Andrew Harper
To: AO Records
CC: Valerie West, Eric Mosley
A2achments: image001.gif

EXTERNAL SENDER

I have goRen response back from most members and none have any communicaUon regarding this maRer.
Thanks
Andrew Harper
ElecUon Supervisor
 

Troup County Board of Commissioners
100 Ridley Avenue
LaGrange, GA 30240
Office: (706) 883-1745
www.troupcountyga.org
 
From: AO Records [mailto:records@americanoversight.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 1:47 PM
To: Andrew Harper <aharper@troupcountyga.gov>
Subject: Open Records Request (GA-TROUP-21-0451)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza:on. DO NOT CLICK links or open aAachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Open Records Officer:
 
Please find aRached a request for records under Georgia's Open Records Law.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sarah Wishingrad
Pronouns: she/her
Paralegal
American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
 
ORR: GA-TROUP-21-0451

< TROUP COUNTY 
ELECTIONS 

START HERtl 

mailto:foia@americanoversight.org
http://www.americanoversight.org/


Subject: RE: Open Records Request (GA-TROUP-21-0451)
Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 9:31:42 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Andrew Harper
To: AO Records
CC: Eric Mosley, Valerie West, 'Mark DeGennaro', albertprado@comcast.net, Detrick

(bigbanc@yahoo.com), johnniefreem@aol.com, lhollis615@gmail.com, PauleWe
(pbbphall@gmail.com), wstump (wstump@redapplebank.com)

A2achments: image001.gif

EXTERNAL SENDER

In response to your request, we have asked if any board member for this informaZon.
Chairman Stump – phone call – no communicaZons received
Vice Chair Hollis – no response yet
Secretary Prado – email – no communicaZons received
Member Freeman – email – no communicaZons received
Member Hall – phone - no communicaZons received
Member Higgins – no response yet
Thanks
Andrew Harper
ElecZon Supervisor
 

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
 
Please find aWached a request for records under Georgia's Open Records Law.
 
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


Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 10:33:05 Eastern Daylight Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: RE: Open Records Request (GA-TROUP-21-0451)
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 10:22:51 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Andrew Harper
To: AO Records
CC: Valerie West, Eric Mosley
AEachments: image001.gif

EXTERNAL SENDER

Ms Hollis responded that she has not had any communicaOons as well
Thanks
Andrew Harper
ElecOon Supervisor
 

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
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organizaOon. DO NOT CLICK links or open acachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Open Records Officer:
 
Please find acached a request for records under Georgia's Open Records Law.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sarah Wishingrad
Pronouns: she/her
Paralegal
American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
 
ORR: GA-TROUP-21-0451

< TROUP COUNTY 
ELECTIONS 

START HERE! 

VERSIGHT 

mailto:foia@americanoversight.org
http://www.americanoversight.org/


WILLIAM STUMP, CHAIRMAN 
LONNIE HOLLIS, VICE CHAIR 
ALBERT PRADO, SECRETARY 

JOHNNIE FREEMAN, BOARD MEMBER 
PAULETTE HALL, BOARD MEMBER 

DETRICK HIGGINS, BOARD MEMBER 

  Elections & Registration, 100 Ridley Avenue, LaGrange, GA 30240 (706) 883-1745 (706) 883-1692

May 19, 2021 

Dear Ms. Shaw: 

Thank you for your request to review county records and your interest in county government. I 
received the addendum to your email open records law request on April 1, 2021 for copies of the 
following Troup County documents or records 

1. All email communications sent by any Board of Elections member to anyone, that
concern “any proposed or implemented changes to the authority, composition, or member
selection method” of the county elections board, including, but not limited to
communications concerning HB 684. Please search from Nov. 3, 2020 to the date this
email is received.

2. All email communications between each Board of Elections member and specified
officials, including Rep. Jenkins, LaTricia Howard, Rep. Nix, Sarah Galyean, Rep.
Smith, Kathy Hutcherson, Sen. Brass, Denese Sampson, Sen. Robertson, and Tarika
Jackson regarding any subject. Please search from Nov. 3, 2020 to the date this email is
received.

It has been determined that Troup County does not maintain documents or records that are 
responsive to your request and after relaying your request to the Board of Elections to review 
their personal emails for a second time, they have informed us that  they do not have records 
responsive to your request. 

Andrew Harper 

Elections Supervisor 
Troup County Board of Elections & Registration 

TROUP COUNTY 
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